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That same year—1878—the first graduating class left the Huguenot
Seminary. To trace the after-carcers of these four graduates may give
some hint of the streamns which flow from this fountain, One of the four
(Miss Malherbe) was next year a teacher in her Alma Mater, and then took
the principalship of Prospect Seminary at Pratoria in the Transvaal ; Miss
De Lecuw and Miss Mader started a boarding-school at Betblehem, in the
Orange Free State, similar to the Wellington Seminary ; and during the
first year had five more pupils than Wellington at the corresponding period
of its history ; Miss Wilson went to teach in the Rockland Seminary at
Cradock. In December, 1879, seven more young ladies received diplomas,
and all becawe teachers. ~ Meanwhile God continued to bestow His grace,
and again in 1879 nearly ail the inmates of the school became disciples of
Christ. These nearly twenty years have been marked by a constant
growth. In 1882 there was opened a model school, and a normal depart-
ment was organized. Iooks, and chemical and philosophical apparatus, a
Williston observatory and telescope, cte., were furnished by generous
friends ; and far and wide the *‘ daughters’® of Miss Ferguson and her ful-
low teachers scattered to diffuse new blessings.

In April, 1880, Miss Ferguson left for rest and change, and visited ter
native land, returning the next year. And in 1882 another building was
erected, to accommodate about forty more pupils—boarders ; and duriuz
the same year, as already intimated, avother building was opened for a
model school for the training of the younger children of the village ; and
the pupils of the normal class have practice in the art of teaching, and
can learn the most approved methods—kindergarten, ete.

The pressure of pupils and too little room made it necessary again to
enlarge, and a cotlage adjoining the school grounds was purchased. In
1885 Miss Cummings, of Strafford, Vermont, one of the teachers, came
home for a year’s visit, and secured from Mr. Goodnow, of Worcester, a
building costing some £3,000. The upper story, to be used as a chapel,
will seat five hundred, aund the lower floor is devoted to art-room and scien-
tific class-rooms,

Last year the applications were so many it was again necessary to provide
more room, and while hesitating whether to build or rent rooms near the
seminary, the principal of a girls’ school at the Paatl, a village some eight
miles distant, applied to the trustees to purchase his building, failing
health making it necessary that he and his wife should give up the work.
Some of the village people were very anxious the school should come under
the influence of the Huguenot Seminary, and after much thought and
prayer the purchase was made. This school takes the younger pupils, mak-
ing it a preparatory department, and one of the American teachers super-
intends it. This gives more room at Wellington for advanced pupils.
The schools are called Huguenot Seminary, Paarl, and Huguenot Seminary,
Wellington. There are now in the two schools over four hundred pupils.
They have the same board of trustecs, and are under the same principal




